
Meeting agendas and written materials supporting agenda items, if produced, can be received by the public for free in advance of the meeting 
by any of the following options: 

 A paper copy viewed at the District office, 9751 Merced Falls Rd., La Grange, CA 95329 during business hours or mailed pursuant 
to a written request and payment of associated mailing fees 

 An electronic copy received by email. Note - a form requesting email delivery of agendas and/or meeting materials must be 
completed a minimum of one week in advance of the meeting 

 Viewed on the Board page of the District’s website 

 A limited number of copies of agenda materials will also be available at the meeting 
Americans with Disabilities Act Compliance: If you require special assistance to participate in Board Meetings, please contact the LDPCSD 
Board Secretary at (209) 852-2251 Ext. 2. Advance notification will enable the District to make reasonable arrangements to insure 
accessibility 

 

  Lake Don Pedro Community Services District         DIRECTORS 
9751 Merced Falls Rd. La Grange, CA 95329                                                 Danny Johnson, President 
(209) 852-2331 – www.ldpcsd.org                      Mary Smith, Vice President  
                   Dan Hankemeier 
                      Russell Warren 
               Emery Ross 

Special Meeting of the Board of Directors 
9751 Merced Falls Road 

January 16, 2024 at 1:00 p.m. 
 

 Mission Statement: The Lake Don Pedro CSD is dedicated to providing our customers with ample  
quantities of high quality water meeting all standards, in a fiscally responsible manner. 

 

AGENDA 
1. CALL TO ORDER: Presiding Officer: Establish Quorum, Pledge of Allegiance: 

2. PUBLIC COMMENT: 
Any person may address the Board at this time on any matter within the jurisdiction of the Board that is NOT ON THE AGENDA A 
maximum of three minutes is allowed each person and a maximum of 20 minutes per topic. Any person wishing to address the 
Board on an item ON THE AGENDA will be given the opportunity at that time. Speakers are encouraged to consult District 
Management or Directors prior to agenda preparation regarding any District matters, as no action will be taken on non-agenda 
issues. 
 

         3. PRESENTATION ONLY:  
              a. Presiding Officer’s Report  
              b. General Manager’s Report: 
                   Grant / Study Updates 
         Current District Projects 
                   Operations Updates 
                    Administrative Updates 
 
          4. APPROVAL OF CONSENT AGENDA: The following items may all be approved in one motion or considered   
   separately as determined appropriate by the President  
 

  a. Read and file the Treasurer’s Report for the period ending December 31, 2023 including  
      summary of claims paid  
               b. Approval of the Minutes of the following meeting: 
  Special Meeting of December 11, 2023  

 
5. DISCUSSION AND ACTION ITEMS: 

     a. Discussion / Review of the 2022/23 Annual Independent (Financial) Audit            
        Presented by John Blomberg from Blomberg & Griffin Accountancy Corp.  
    b. Discussion / Information regarding LDPCSD Financial Overview 
     c. Discussion / Information regarding PG&E Cost & Usage Analysis 
    d. Discussion / Approval regarding Confirmation of the Board Presidents Standing Committee     
     Appointments for January 2024 thru December 2024 Calendar Year 
  

 6. ADJOURNMENT: 

1



`  

 
      
 

January 16, 2024 
 
Water quality continues to be consistently fine. Demand is low and the plant is running 24-36 hours a 
week. We have been working on a public records work request and requests from DWSRF for additional 
funding that we are seeking for the Raw Water Intake Pump Station Project. During the recent rains, staff 
has been watching safety videos, studying water courses, and performing maintenance around the 
corporation yard.   
 
Tuolumne County has reached out with a Voluntary Participation Agreement in the Tuolumne County 
Multi-Jurisdictional Hazard Mitigation Plan. The last agreement which is good for 5 years was signed in 
2018. The plan is in the process (with our input) of being updated which includes identifying hazards and 
how to mitigate them.  
 
While researching solar grants, I found that PG&E offers twice a year, a PG&E Cost Usage Analysis on 
the power that we are using. It will be in a report below. 
 
 
In addition to finding me in my office, I can reached at the following: 

 District phone – (209) 852-2331 Ext 1 
 E-mail - dave@ldpcsd.org 

 

 
 
Grant/Study Updates 
 
DWR RAW WATER INTAKE PUMP STATION PROJECT- Status of Project – After Black Waters 
presentation last month the project is on hold until we can get additional funding. Currently, we are 
working with the USDA for additional funding. 
 
USDA / FUNDING OPPORTUNITY – Status – I have been submitting financial statements that are 
required as a pre‐qualification for grant funding. Currently waiting on the amount of funding that might 
be available to us. The Project Manager from USDA is hopeful that she will know in January. This is in the 
early stages but am hopeful we will get 100% funding and an amount of at least $1.5 million. 
 
 
Presentation ‐ Audit 
 
 
 
Presentation – I will provide a presentation on the Financial Overview with charts. 

Lake Don Pedro Community Services District

GENERAL MANAGER’S REPORT 

2



 
Operations 
 
Operations staff are filling out daily logs and we will have them in the Board Room for viewing 
 
The Assistant General Manager has daily logs in the Board Room as well 
 
Made some changes with operation staff that will provide more decision–making and leadership 
skills. This will also increase communication between the office and field staff which will help 
increase working relationships. There was an agreement amongst all operations staff to accept the 
change. 
 
The Lead Operator made a list of projects that need attention ASAP. Also, he is providing training for 
filling out state reports to the other operators. 
 
Modesto Irrigation District is providing us with a tour of their treatment plant Friday January 12th. 
 
Operations staff have been turning valves only to find a lot of valves broken. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Administrative 
 

  SAFETY MEETINGS MONTHLY – Binder in Board Room for Viewing – USA review. 
Review website on Internet. 
 

 WEEKLY STAFF MEETINGS – There will be a binder in the Board room for viewing the 
topics of discussion. All notes from the meeting I will be holding in my office but the topics 
of the staff meetings will be available. 
 
 

 
 

 
Sincerely, 
 
 
________________________ 
Dave Savidge, Assistant General Manager 
 
 

3



4



5



6



7



8



9



10



11



 

  Lake Don Pedro Community Services District         DIRECTORS 
9751 Merced Falls Rd. La Grange, CA 95329                                                Dan Hankemeier, President 
(209) 852-2331 – www.ldpcsd.org                      Emery Ross, Vice President  
                        Dan Johnson 
            Russell Warren 
                  Mary Smith 

Special Meeting Minutes of the Board of Directors 
9751 Merced Falls Road 

December 11, 2023 at 10:00 a.m. 
 

 Mission Statement: The Lake Don Pedro CSD is dedicated to providing our customers with ample  
quantities of high quality water meeting all standards, in a fiscally responsible manner. 

 

1. CALL TO ORDER: Presiding Officer: Establish Quorum, Pledge of Allegiance: 

The Board of Directors of the Lake Don Pedro Community Services District held a regular 

meeting at 9751 Merced Falls Rd., La Grange, CA 95329 

Vice President Ross called the meeting to order at 10:00 a.m. 

President Johnson conducted meeting after he became Board President proceeding Item 5c 

Directors present: Ross, Johnson, Warren, and Smith 

Directors absent: Hankemeier 

Also absent: AGM D. Savidge 

Also present: Board Secretary: S. Marchesiello 

Also present: Jessie Franco from Black Water Engineering Group 

2. PUBLIC COMMENT: 
          The Board received one public comment 

 

         3. PRESENTATION ONLY:  
              a. Presiding Officer’s Report  
     None given at this time 
 
              b. General Manager’s Report: 
                   Grant / Study Updates 
         Current District Projects 
                   Operations Updates 
                    Administrative Updates 
         Presented by AGM Dave Savidge 
 
          4. APPROVAL OF CONSENT AGENDA: The following items may all be approved in one motion or considered   
   separately as determined appropriate by the President  
 

  a. Read and file the Treasurer’s Report for the period ending November 30, 2023 including  
      summary of claims paid  
               b. Approval of the Minutes of the following meeting: 
  Regular Meeting of November 20, 2023  
 
  Motion: To approve the consent calendar 
  Votes: Carried 4-0 
  First: Johnson  Second: Warren 
  Ayes: Johnson, Warren, Ross, and Smith 
  Absent: Hankemeier: 

 
5. DISCUSSION AND ACTION ITEMS: 

     a. Discussion / Information from Black Water Engineering Group (Jessie Franco) to provide an  
        update regarding DWR (Department of Water Resources) Grant involving the Raw Water  
        Intake Pump Station Project  

         Presented by Jessie Franco – No action taken  
 

12



b. Conduct the Annual Board Reorganization to include the appointment of the Office of
President and Vice-President

Motion: I move to appoint director Johnson to the office of Board President, and
 Director Smith to the office of Board Vice President 
Votes: Carried 4-0 
First: Johnson  Second: Smith 
Ayes: Johnson, Smith, Warren, and Ross 
Absent: Hankemeier: 

c. Discussion / Approval regarding Confirmation of the Board Presidents Standing Committee
Appointments for December 2023 thru December 2024 Calendar year

Direction to the Board Secretary to email all Directors requesting their preference for
committee assignment appointments 

d. Discussion / Information regarding USDA Raw Water Main Replacement Project
No action taken

e. Discussion / Information regarding the Verizon Wireless Cell Tower Right of Way Agreement
No action taken

f. Discussion / Action regarding an Update on Solar provided by the Ad Hoc Committee which
includes Directors Warren and Hankemeier

Motion: To approve the Solar Ad Hoc Committee dissolved as they have met
 their obligation 
 Votes: Carried 4-0 
 First: Johnson  Second: Ross 
 Ayes: Johnson, Ross, Warren, and Smith 
 Absent: Hankemeier: 

6. ADJOURNMENT: 11:08 a.m.

Respectfully submitted by,
S. Marchesiello
Board Secretary

13



a. Discussion / Review of the 2022/23 Annual Independent 

  (Financial) Audit 

        Presented by John Blomberg from Blomberg & Griffin 

  Accountancy Corp. 

 

THE AUDIT MATERIALS WILL BE PROVIDED AT THE BOARD MEETING 

 

   

14



January 2024

Financial 
Overview

Presented by Dave Savidge/AGM

15



8 / 0 5 / 2 0 X X F I N A N C I A L  O V E R V I E W 2

AGENDA  

 Monthly Average of Working Capital & Expenditures by Year

 2023 Monthly Capital vs. Monthly Expenditures

 Chemical Usage

 Critical Projects

 Ways to Increase Revenue

 Rate Increase/Rate Review

16



J A N U A R Y  2 0 2 4 C O N F E R E N C E  P R E S E N T A T I O N 3

1,245,780.25

868,695.08

518,198.75

439,994.17

769,728.25
729,322.25

756,695.50

486,100.50
441,501.67

302,950.41

113,676.83
165,642.58

112,238.17 98,874.67 112,432.42 132,605.25 132,413.58 145,432.50 156,192.00 171,112.00

0.00

200,000.00

400,000.00

600,000.00

800,000.00

1,000,000.00

1,200,000.00

1,400,000.00

2014 2015 2016 2017 2018 2019 2020 2021 2022 2023

Monthly Average of Working Capital & Expenditures by Year

Working Capital Expenditures

17



J A N U A R Y  2 0 2 4 C O N F E R E N C E  P R E S E N T A T I O N 4

371,946 

396,709 

255,359 

324,087 

413,947 

318,166 323,086 

295,181 

209,496 

262,773 

228,714 
235,941 

152,265 
143,733 

208,427 

143,224 

187,383 
175,850 

186,226 

214,414 

176,320 171,132 

139,879 
154,492 

 -

 50,000

 100,000

 150,000

 200,000

 250,000

 300,000

 350,000

 400,000

 450,000

Jan-23 Feb-23 Mar-23 Apr-23 May-23 Jun-23 Jul-23 Aug-23 Sep-23 Oct-23 Nov-23 Dec-23

2023 Monthly Capital vs. Monthly Expenditures

Working Capital Expenditures

18



J A N U A R Y  2 0 2 4 C O N F E R E N C E  P R E S E N T A T I O N 5

56

83

96

69

0

20

40

60

80

100

120

2020-2021 2021-2022 2022-2023 2023-2024

Chemical Usage Increase

N
um

be
r 

of
 B

ar
re

lls

19



J A N U A R Y  2 0 2 4 C O N F E R E N C E  P R E S E N T A T I O N 6

Add Info

 

 

Critical Projects
OBJECTIVES PRIORITY STATUS SOLUTION COSTS RISK 

Replace Central Tank 
Control Valves with 

VFD’s (Variable 
Frequency Drives) 
and check valves

1 One Pump Control Valve not working 
and the other one is leaking and 
flooding out around customers 
garage. The leak is slow but it is 
continuous and saturating the area 
around the garage. The valves are 
original. 

Purchase 2 VFD’s and 2 
Check Valves 
Hire a contractor to install 2 
VFDs and 2 check valves.

The water system will have 
redundancy

Contractor 
providing 
estimate

Property damage is imminent if this is not fixed ASAP.
If the leaking valve does fail:

System would have a water outage to most of the distribution system 
affecting all customers.

Or

Water from Central tank will not be able to be controlled which would 
potentially overflow 3 tanks.

Media Filter 
Replacement

2 The current conditions of our raw 
water turbidity levels are the best we 
have seen over the last few months. 
Last spring the turbidity levels were 
high due to the previous winter’s 
runoff. If the spring runoff brings the 
turbidity levels up to high levels again, 
and based on the media being spent 
(engineering report), we may not be 
able to stay below the maximum 
turbidity level set by the SWRCB. 

Replacing the media would 
help reduce turbidity levels 
and minimize taste and 
odor complaints. 

$112,000 (quote 
from September 
2023)

Risk exceeding MCL of 1.0 NTU. If we exceed, we would have to deliver 
notices to our customers to not drink the water.

Could lead to more water quality problems such as higher DBP’s and more 
state sampling.

Enebro Tank

3 Pump Control Valve Leaking/not 
working. This valve originally old. 
Currently this site has two valves in 
place. We could get by with replacing 
just one.
Also need to replace altitude valve 
that is leaking and no parts for repair 
because outdated

Need one VFD and check 
valve. Hire contractor to 
install.

Also replace altitude valve 
that controls the level of the 
tank. 

In the process 
of requesting 
Contractor 
Estimates.

If the one Operational pump fails (already has VFD) we would not be able to 
send water to Arbolada and Sturtevant Tanks. Many customers would be out 
of water.

Tank has to be manually filled because altitude valve is not working.

Tulipan
4 Same as Enebro but no altitude valve 

is needed.
Need one VFD and check 
valve. Hire contractor to 
install.

In the process 
of requesting 
Contractor 
Estimates.

Will not feed water to Sturtevant tank and pressure zone.

Alamo
5 Leaking and manual operational only. Replace altitude valve

In the process 
of requesting 
Contractor 
Estimates.

If tank goes dry you lose water to Alamo pressure zone including Alamo and 
Elementary school. 

20



J A N U A R Y  2 0 2 4 C O N F E R E N C E  P R E S E N T A T I O N 7

What are we doing to Increase Revenue?Increase Revenue

• In 2019, a Water Meter Audit was carried out and currently, we are in the process of conducting 
another audit.

• We are currently in the process of implementing a zero‐read Audit Program.

• In the process of Replacing Large Meters that are approximately 20 years old.

• The rate increase commenced in January 2022, followed by two more in January 2023 and January 
2024.

21



J A N U A R Y  2 0 2 4

Add Info

C O N F E R E N C E  P R E S E N T A T I O N 8

Rate Increase and Rate Review

Periodically Review Water Rates 
 Any time an Agency adopts new utility rates, those new 

rates should be closely monitored over the next several 
years to ensure the revenue generated is sufficient to meet 
the annual revenue requirements and reviewed to 
incorporate new capital facility plans and/or significant 
repair and replacement projects. 

 With changes in economic factors, water consumption 
patterns, new regulatory mandates, and unplanned capital 
improvements all underscore the need for this annual 
review.

22



8 / 0 5 / 2 0 X X C O N F E R E N C E  P R E S E N T A T I O N 9

Thank you

• Questions?
• Options?
• Ideas?

23



 
 

 

 

To: Board of Directors 

From: Dave Savidge  

Date: January 16, 2024 

Subject: PG&E Cost & Usage Analysis 

 

Description –     

 
Currently, LDPCSD is enrolled in the B1 program. This program is for small businesses with 
low energy use with less than 75 kW demand. 
 
After going through a cost & usage analysis with a PG&E representative we will be switching to 
a B6 (Business) program which is the same as the B1 but has some flexibility to adjust energy 
use throughout the day. A good example is shutting down the treatment plant early because of 
good water quality and low demand. 
 
A cost & usage analysis should be initiated every six months, based on usage, or twice a year 
that is free from PG&E to receive the best rates. 
 
For B6 plans, 4 pm to 9 pm are the hours we should avoid if possible. 
 
 

Savings will be $785/yr or $65/mo 
  

. 
  
 
 
Recommendation: Information Only 

 

STAFF REPORT 

Lake Don Pedro Community Services District

24



 

 
 

The following are standing committees that will conduct their meetings in compliance with the Brown 
Act: 

 
 Planning: Ross/Warren 

The Planning Committee shall be concerned with the formulation of plans for arranging, 
realizing, and/or achieving District goals. 

 
 Ordinance: Ross/Warren 

The Ordinance Committee shall be concerned with proposed ordinances, resolutions 
and/or District policies, except those pertaining specifically to personnel. 

 
 Personnel: Johnson / Hankemeier 

The Personnel Committee shall be concerned with the functions, activities, operations, 
compensation and welfare of District staff. 

 
 Finance: Smith / Hankemeier 

The Finance Committee shall be concerned with the financial management of the District, 
including the preparation of an annual budget and major expenditures. 

 
 Public Information: Johnson/Smith 

The Public Information Committee shall be concerned with assuring that information 
regarding the affairs of the District is adequately and appropriately communicated to its 
constituents and the public at large. 

Lake Don Pedro Community Services District

Special Meeting of January 16, 2024 

25



This policy supersedes and replaces all previous policies pertaining to Board 
Committee Meetings of the District as of February 16, 2016 

Approved February 16, 2016 
 

 

 
 
 
 
 
POLICY TITLE:  Committees of the Board of Directors 
 
POLICY NUMBER:  4060 
 
ADOPTED:  February 16, 2016 
 
PURPOSE:    This policy establishes rules for standing and ad hoc committees and study sessions (workshops).  
 
4060.10  Appointment of Committees.  The Board President shall establish and/or confirm the members of 
the standing committees for the ensuing year no later than the Board's regular meeting in January, as he/she 
deems necessary with the concurrence of a majority of the Board. Standing committees are outlined in B‐100‐
30.   Additionally, he/she shall appoint with the concurrence of a majority of the Board, Ad Hoc committees as 
needed at any time throughout the year. 
 

4060.11   Specific Purpose.  Standing and Ad Hoc committees are created for specific purposes.  The 
performance of all duties and functions by committees is for the purpose of advising and recommending 
actions to the Board of Directors. Reports of standing, special and Ad Hoc committees shall be 
addressed to the Board. 

 
4060.11.1  Definitions of “Specific Purpose” Committees.  
 

a) Standing Committee.  A Standing committee consists of two Board 
members with alternate Board members. Standing committees duties are 
outlined in B‐100‐40.  A Standing committee will meet with District Staff and 
Consulting firms as deemed necessary during the fiscal year in order to fulfill 
the needs of the Board.  

b) Ad Hoc Committee.  An Ad Hoc committee consists of two Board members 
selected during a Regular Board meeting to meet with District Staff and 
Consulting firms to discuss and provide recommendation to the Board 
regarding a Specific Item not covered by the Standing committees. For Ad 
Hoc committees, the committee will be deemed dissolved after its final 
report is made to the Board. 

 
4060.12     Appointment of Chairperson.  The Board President shall designate the committee 
chairperson, who shall determine, in consultation with the District Manager, the date, time, and place of 
each committee meeting.  The chairperson shall make periodic reports to the Board on the committee’s 
progress. 

 

 

LAKE DON PEDRO COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT 

Policy and Procedures Manual 

26



This policy supersedes and replaces all previous policies pertaining to Board 
Committee Meetings of the District as of February 16, 2016 

Approved February 16, 2016 
 

 

4060.13     Scope of Responsibility.  The committee shall gather information, explore alternatives, 
examine implications, and offer recommendations to the full Board.  The committee may meet with 
staff and/or District consultants, but shall not interfere with their duties as determined by the Board.   

 
4060.14     Limits on Authority.  The committee shall not speak or act on behalf of the Board, shall 
not conflict with authority delegated to staff by the Board, and shall not attempt to exercise authority 
over staff. 

 
   
4060.20     Periodic Study Sessions.  The Board, by majority vote, may call for a Board study session as deemed 
necessary and appropriate.  A study session may be held separate from the regular meeting of the Board at a 
time and place to be determined by majority vote of the Board.  The study session may be an adjourned regular 
or special meeting.  The District Manager in consultation with the Board President shall recommend appropriate 
items to be discussed at the study session. The agenda will be prepared and posted in the same manner as other 
Board meeting as is set forth in Policy B‐80.  
 

4060.21     Study Sessions and Action Plans.  Study sessions shall generally be conducted to identify 
or determine key issues facing the District and provide the opportunity to develop plans of action that 
addresses those issues with specific actions, along with a timeline and responsibilities for carrying out 
the action plan to achieve District goals.  
 
4060.22   Annual Study Session on Strategic Plan – An annual study session will take place in 
February each year or other such time as mutually agreed upon for the purpose of reviewing the 
continued relevancy of the District Strategic Plan and the progress made during the prior year.  The 
annual study session will the following objectives: 
 

1. For the Board to receive a detailed status report from the District Manager on the progress 
made in achieving the current year goals and objectives  

2. To conduct the required annual review of the strategic plan and confirm its continued relevance 
for the following year 

3. To adopt goals and objectives for the following year 
4. To address any matters of concern to the Board 

 
4060.30  The following shall be standing committees of the Board: 
 

4060.31  Planning Committee; 
 
4060.32  Ordinance Committee; 
 
4060.33  Personnel Committee; 
 
4060.34  Finance Committee; and, 
 
4060.35  Public Information Committee. 

 
4060.40  Duties of the Standing Committees.  Upon direction of the Board, standing committees meet* and 
review District functions, activities, and/or operations pertaining to their respective areas of concern as set for 
the below. 

27



This policy supersedes and replaces all previous policies pertaining to Board 
Committee Meetings of the District as of February 16, 2016 

Approved February 16, 2016 
 

 

 
4060.41  The Planning Committee shall be concerned with the formulation of plans for arranging, 
realizing, and/or achieving District goals. 

 
4060.42  The Ordinance Committee shall be concerned with proposed ordinances, resolutions 
and/or District policies, except those pertaining specifically to personnel. 

 
4060.43  The Personnel Committee shall be concerned with the functions, activities, operations, 
compensation and welfare of District staff. 

 
B4060.44  The Finance Committee shall be concerned with the financial management of the District, 
including the preparation of an annual budget and major expenditures. 

 
4060.45  The Public Information Committee shall be concerned with assuring that information 
regarding the affairs of the District is adequately and appropriately communicated to its constituents 
and the public at large. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

28




